McMurdo Limited /7
Silver Point, Airport Service Road d
Portsmouth PO3 5PB m c m u r‘ 0
United Kingdom ‘ -

Telephone: +44(0)23 9262 3900
Facsimile: +44(0]23 9262 3998
wwiw. memurda.co.uk

To whom it may concern
4™ October 2004

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Reference FCC Correspondence Number: 27725.

It is confirmed the following: -

1) The McMurdo Ltd., FCC approval application (EA443964) is for a new
product approval e.g. NAV5plus. However, as the NAV5plus is an
upgrade of the NAV5 (McMurdo letter dated 2™ June 2004 with initial
application refers) and as the NAV5plus contains a lot of the present
NAVS equipment, it was decided that some NAV5 documentation should
also support the application, although the NAV5plus and the NAV5 are 2
different branded products with separate EC MED type approval
certification. Also as the NAV5 was manufactured by ICS Electronics Ltd,
who have since merged with McMurdo Ltd, a copy of the official merger
letter was included as additional supporting information.

2) The application requests confidentiality on some documents at additional
costs, as selected and shown on the OET Exhibits Summary List against
the relevant documents indicated. Those relevant documents are listed as
they contain proprietary design information not to be passed to a third
party.

3) It is confirmed in addition to 2) above, that the following documents listed
under the Operational Description can be omitted from the confidentiality
list and moved and placed under the Test Report Exhibit Section:
Receiver PCB
Main PCB Test
Acceptance Test
Receiver Performance

Should you require any additional information, please don't hesitate to contact
the undersigned.

Yours faithfully

Derek Carr
Approvals Administrator
McMurdo Ltd

Direct Line Phone + 44(0) 23 9262 3940
Fax +44(0) 23 9262 3997
E-mail: derekcarr@mcmurdo.co.uk
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